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MAR 1 3 1954

Mr. Albert G. Romas, President
Local Union 1460
International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers
15 0'Neill Street oo o '

OJoliet, THinnis
wo c . m

Dear Mr. Romas:

his refers to your letter dated October 24, 1963, cor.menting
upon the application dated June 30, 1963 from the Cor.mnvealth
T.:lf son Cospany.

We have reviewed the comments attached to your letter and have
'

discussed them in dett.il at meetings with Mr. Brooks Payne and
Mr. Bivard Legan of the Washington Headquarters of the IEEW.
We have also reviewed the matter in discussions with representa-
tives of the Commonwealth Edison Comi g .

We have issued to the Commonwealth Edison Company an authorization ,
to take credit for the use of respiratory equipment under the

. provisions of Section 20.103,10 CFR 20, in accordance with the
procedures described by the Company in the Corpany's application
as modified in the annex to the attached letter.

Be authorization applies only to th'e forthcoming Decsden
refueling.

Sincerely yours,

Robert lovenstein, Director
Division of Licensing & Regulation

CC: Mr. D. Robert Bower .

f_ g g g pgf4Treasurer /
Commonwealth Edison Company
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